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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B903 
 

This once was a fine example of the bungalow style, but is now much in need of paint.  It 

is a two story, rectangular house with the main part extending north and south on the lot.  

The roof has composition shingles and the siding is beveled.  The foundation cannot be 

seen clearly from the street but appears to be either covered with wood or cement. 

 

The east side (front) roof line is broken by a cross gable on the north end.  The porch 

extends all along the front of the house and has a gable roof over the south half and a hip 

roof over the north half.  Three large tapered porch posts on brick piers support the porch 

roof.  There is an enclosed railing balcony leading from the second floor under the north 

gable.  Both front gables are trimmed with plaster and boards and are bracketed.  

Fenestration is irregular.  The front door is flanked by sidelights.  The front window is a 

large pane with four small narrow lights above and flanked by double hung side lights.  

The rafters are exposed at the roof line. 

 

There is a hipped roofed bay window on the south and cornicing over the side windows.  

The eaves are wooden.  There is a large fireplace on the north with a corbelled chimney. 

 

This is the original house in the McPhillips Addition; it was the only house in the 

addition in 1902.  It had been extensively rebuilt by 1912. 
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